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vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: omantumba@iway.na
Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2025 07:39
To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Subject: FW: EPL 10299  FW: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and 

exploration activities on EPL No. 10299 located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa 
region.

Good day! 
Regarding email adresses for farms Ebenezer and Otjozondu for below correspondence. 
 
Regards, 
Hella Coetzee 
 
 
 
From: Stoman EC [mailto:stoman@afol.com.na]  
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2025 5:53 AM 
To: Hellmut Förtsch 
Subject: EPL 10299 FW: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL 
No. 10299 located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa region. 
 
Dah Hellmut 
Maak asb seker dat hierdie kring mense hierdie e-pos ontvang? 
Dankbare Donderdag! 
CS die Noorde Poskantoor 
 
From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>  
Sent: 13 November 2025 02:23 
To: 'Stoman EC' <stoman@afol.com.na> 
Cc: okakirivahafarming@gmail.com; kerstinfrenzel22@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 10299 
located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa region. 
 
Dear Valued Stakeholder, 
 
Just a reminder that the public consultation meeting is still set as follows: 
             Date: 14th November 2025 (Friday) 
             Time: 11h00 
             Venue: Farm Hartebeestteich Sud No.132, Otjosondu 
 
 
The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Eendrag No. 374, Maitland No. 538, Otjosondu No. 274, Ebenezer No. 
377 and Okonjete No. 127 
 
 
We would like to remind landowners that the EPL application is still in the process of obtaining an Environmental 
Clearance Certificate and we strongly encourage landowners to attend this meetings which provides an open 
forum to share their concerns, ask questions, and understand the proposed project in detail. 
Following the public consultation meetings, the Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd consultant teams will require 
permission to access the farms for the Environmental and Heritage Assessment. This assessment is an important 
part of the EPL application process, and will provide additional information about the potential impact of the 
proposed project on the local environment and heritage. 
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We are looking forward to seeing you all at the meeting. 
  
Kind regards, 
 

 
 
 

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 12:08 
To: 'Stoman EC' <stoman@afol.com.na> 
Cc: 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; public@edsnamibia.com 
<public@edsnamibia.com>; okakirivahafarming@gmail.com <okakirivahafarming@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 
10299 located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa region.  
 

Dear Valued Stakeholder, 

  

Please note that the Public Consultation meeting is scheduled as follows: 

  

             Date: 14th November 2025 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2025 12:30 
To: 'Stoman EC' <stoman@afol.com.na> 
Cc: 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; public@edsnamibia.com 
<public@edsnamibia.com> 
Subject: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 
10299 located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa region. 
 

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party, 

  

Bornfree Business Solutions CC  (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on 
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10299 located in Otjosondu, in the Otjozondjupa Region. 

  

Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an 
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of 
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions 
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping 
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC. 

  

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations require that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the 
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested 
& Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You 
have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this 
communication. 
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Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration 
activities. 

  

The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Eendrag No. 374, Maitland No. 538, Otjosondu No. 274, Ebenezer No. 
377 and Okonjete No. 127 

  

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and 
contact details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs). 

  

We are currently working to finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further 
details once this information is available. 

  

Kind regards, 
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vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Sent: Monday, 15 December 2025 11:44
To: alwyn@executrustnamibia.com
Cc: 'Mandume Leonard'
Subject: Re: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration 

activities on EPL No. 10299 located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa region.

Dear Mr A P van Straten, 

I am writing to inquire whether you have had the opportunity to review and comment on the subject matter 
outlined below. 

I am still awaiting your response and appreciate your time in getting back to me. 

Kind regards, 

 
 
 

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 12:03 
To: alwyn@executrustnamibia.com <alwyn@executrustnamibia.com> 
Cc: 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com> 
Subject: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 
10299 located in Otjosondu in the Otjozondjupa region.  
 
Good day Sir, 
 
As per the telephonic discussion, Bornfree Business Solutions CC  (The Proponent) proposes to undertake 
prospecting and exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10299 located in Otjosondu, in 
the Otjozondjupa Region. 
  
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
& Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. 
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Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration 
activities. 
  
The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Eendrag No. 374, Maitland No. 538, Otjosondu No. 274, Ebenezer No. 
377 and Okonjete No. 127. 
 
A meeting was scheduled for the affected landowners on the 14th of  November 2025 at Farm Hartebeestteich Sud 
No.132, Otjosondu. 

Unfortunately, Eendrag farm did not have a representative at the meeting and we were informed that the farm is in 
the process of being sold. 

Given this new information, we would appreciate your advice on how to proceed and whether we should notify any 
specific parties? 
 
Kind regards, 

 


